

## The Safe, Simple Way to Find Healthcare Candidates Around the World



### Endorse Candidate Datasheet:

#### Candidate Details

**Current Status:** Actively Looking for Opportunities

**Years of Professional Experience:** 15 years

#### Current Role

- Registered Nurse

#### Seeking roles in:

- Acute Medicine
- Critical Care (ITU)
- General Ward

**Experienced Clinical Disciplines(s):** Critical Care, Medicine, General Ward

#### Preferred Contract

- Full Time/Permanent

#### Preferred Location

- Australia
- New Zealand
- Singapore
- United Kingdom

#### Health Sectors

- Acute Sector
- Private Sector
- Public Sector



**Highest Healthcare Qualification Level:** Degree

**English Language Proficiency:** Native Speaker

## Summary Information

Experienced Registered Nurse with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Skilled in Acute Care, Nursing, Critical Care Nursing, Hospitals, and Medicine. Strong healthcare services professional with a Bachelor's Degree focused in Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse from Our Lady of Fatima University.

## Professional Experience

Parkway Pantai Limited  
Staff Registered Nurse  
July 2011 - Present (10 years 2 months)

National University Hospital  
Assistant Nurse  
August 2008 - July 2011 (3 years)

BULACAN MEDICAL MISSION GROUP COOPERATIVE HOSPITAL  
Staff Nurse  
March 2007 - May 2008 (1 year 3 months)

## Professional Education

Our Lady of Fatima University  
Bachelor's Degree, Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse · (2002 - 2006)